
From: Amos, James
To: Jacob Kamplain
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Lara Weinheimer; Laura Flores; Leslie Garvis; Shawna

 Matthews; Hack Conder <hconder@rice-ecs.com> (hconder@rice-ecs.com)
Subject: Re: Burrnett Jackson B #67
Date: Monday, August 04, 2014 2:30:33 PM

Jacob, 

At this time the BLM would prefer to delay all surface disturbance as prescribed in the work
 plan. At this time we would rather treat the impacted area s with Micro Blaze, monitor
 through the monsoons and into early fall. At that time I suggest we look at areas 1 and 2 and
 make a call as to the need for a total scrape of if spot removal may be a better way to go. The
 BLM is not interested in removing or wiping out the dunal features unless we have too. If any
 questions, please get back to me @ 575-234-5909.

Thanks

On Fri, Aug 1, 2014 at 7:58 AM, Jacob Kamplain <jkamplain@rice-ecs.com> wrote:

All, attached is the corrective action plan for the Burnett Jackson B#67. Please let me know
 if you have any questions or concerns otherwise RECS awaits your approval of this plan.
 Thank you.

 

                      

    Jacob Kamplain

    Project Leader

    419 W. Cain

   Hobbs, NM 88240

   575-942-8221
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-- 
 Confidentiality Warning:  This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the
 individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential
 and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If the reader of this message is not the intended
 recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you
 are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly
 prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.

James A. Amos
Bureau of Land Management
Carlsbad Field Office
Supervisory Environmental Protection Specialist
620 East Greene Street
Carlsbad, NM. 88220
Office:  (575) 234-5909
Fax:  (575) 234-5927
Cell:  (575) 361-2648
E-mail: jamos@blm.gov
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